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From: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov>


Sent: Sunday, May 12, 2019 10:44 AM


To: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal


Cc: Howard Brown; Cathy Marcinkevage


Subject: Re: ROC FWS BiOp Environmental Baseline


Hi all,


HB added the language to the EnvB from fws language.


Does consistent mean exactly the same? it is probably not that.


But it is very similar. I can look at the two now.


Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office

Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655

http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/


On Sun, May 12, 2019 at 8:02 AM Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov> wrote:


The management team has been tracking the WOA discussion, but Naseem has been tracking the evolution of


the environmental baseline section and incorporating reviewers’ comments. Who should put pen to paper (or at


least look at the characterization of the WOA scenario in both the current NMFS environmental baseline


section and the USFWS’, attached) to “ensure” that both sections are consistent?


Sent from my iPad


Begin forwarded message:


From: "Affonso, Jana" <jana_affonso@fws.gov>


To: Barry Thom - NOAA Federal <barry.thom@noaa.gov>, "Maria Rea


(maria.rea@noaa.gov)" <maria.rea@noaa.gov>, "Brown, Howard"


<howard.brown@noaa.gov>, "Garwin Yip (garwin.yip@noaa.gov)" <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>,


Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Cc: Paul Souza <paul_souza@fws.gov>, Dan Castleberry <dan_castleberry@fws.gov>, Kaylee


Allen <kaylee_allen@fws.gov>


Subject: ROC FWS BiOp Environmental Baseline


The Environmental Baseline section for delta smelt and delta smelt critical habitat is

attached. The discussion of the without action scenario is on the first two pages.


<><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><><>

Jana Affonso


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/
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Assistant Field Supervisor - Endangered Species

U.S. Fish & Wildlife Service

San Francisco Bay-Delta Fish and Wildlife Office

916-930-2664



